AGENDA
JAMES CITY SERVICE AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
County Government Center Board Room
April 9, 2013

7:00 P.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. PUBLIC HEARING
1. FY2014 Budget

D. CONTINUANCE - to 4 p.m. on April 17, 2013 for Budget Work Session
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MEMORANDUM COVER

\ Subject: Public Hearing on FY 2014 James City Service Authority (JCSA) Budget

\ Action Requested: No action requested.

Summary: The purpose of the Public Hearing is to invite public comment on any aspect of the proposed
FY 2014 Budget.

Any public comments received could become part of the agenda for the upcoming budget work sessions
at the direction of the Board of Directors.

No action is expected of the Board at this meeting.

Fiscal Impact: N/A

FMS Approval, if Applicable:  Yes [[] No []

Assistant County Administrator County Administrator
Doug Powell Robert C. Middaugh
Attachment: Agenda Item No.: C-1
1. Memorandu
Date: April 9, 2013

JCSAFY14Bud_cvr



AGENDA ITEM NO. C-1

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 9, 2013
TO: The Board of Directors
FROM: Larry M. Foster, General Manager, James City Service Authority

SUBJECT: Public Hearing — FY 14 James City Service Authority (JCSA) Budget

The purpose of this public hearing is to invite public comment on any aspect of the proposed FY 2014 JCSA
Budget.

Any public comments received could become part of the discussions in upcoming budget work sessions at the
direction of the Board of Directors.

No action is expected of the Board at this meeting.
Staff expects to ask the Board to adopt the proposed FY 2014 budget at its meeting on April 23, 2013.

Staff recommends the Board of Directors be called to order at the time of the Board of Supervisors Public

Hearing to receive comments on these items.
%;rry % Foster
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